
ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

DAVID J. KEAFS, Agency Director

ilanuary L6, 1997
stID # 5sO6

l'!.. Henry fiiller
li[oose Lodge #324
690 Hegenberger Rd.
Oakland CA 9452L

Sincerellf,

ftrr,*, M 0!"-
Barney li!. Chan
Hazardous ltaterial.s

c : llr . Ron scheele,

B. Chan, f iLes
cEcl690

lZo  to5

ENVIRONMENTAL TH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL (roP)
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway,
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
(510) 567-6700
FAX (510) 337-9335

Lindbergh Ave. ,

250

R€: Eubaurfaoe fDvestl.gatl.ol at UooB6 lro ge #321, 690 Xeg€nberg€r
Road, Oalrl.DA CA 9tf21

Dear l l r .  Mil ler:

our office has received and revieued the January L3, ]-ggT
Subsurface. Investigation report provided by Alton ceosclence.
This report detaiLs the resuLts of th€ recLnt additionar soiL and
groundrrater investigation perforned as proposed in Alton
Geosclencers November 1, 1996 work plan. Our office agrrees with
the conclusion and recomEndation oi this report ie rfre
renaining stockpiled soir from the tank removar shourd be reused
onslte and capped lrith aEphalt and there has been no release ofgasoJ.ine and lead which wouLd have an adverse inpact to truian
health or the envlronment.

Please.notify our office in writing when you have reused the
stockpiled soilE. We will reguest site c-Iosure at that tiioe.

You may contact ne at (510) 567-6765 if you have any questions.

Speclal ist

Alton Geoscience, 30A
Livermore. CA 9rt,55o



ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEAFIS, Asency Director R0+ t05

October 2t L996
strD # 5so5

Ur. Henry MiLler
Iiloose L,odge #324
690 Hegenberger Rd.
Oakland CA 94521

R€s Subsurfac€ InvsFtl,gation at
Roaal, Oaklatrd CA 9{G21

Dear lifr. ltLller:

should al5o take a grab gEoundwater
analyzed for soluble lead. It rould
sanple water from the saue boreholE

must either be capped
performed with either
this saraple tested for

Please provide, rithtn
plan to address these

You may contact ne at

ENVIRONMENTAL
ENVIFONMENTAL
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway,
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
(510) 567-6700
FAX (510) 337.9335

beneath the former

done rlrith the stockpiled so
elevated soluble lead

or an additional extraction test mus
itistiUed water or actual groundwa

lead.

30 Aays or by ltov€|Iber l, 1996, a
items.

SERVICES
(LOP)

$oose I'odgs #t21, 690

Our sffice has recently received and revlewed the tank closure
Teport for the above site prepared by VCf, your contractorr ft
is our understanding that the form€r undergiound tank area lras
been backfilled with cl-ean soil and that thg excavated soilE are
lying on p.Iastic ongite.

In order !o bll{rS this site to cloeure, you are requirecl trj:
perforn the additional fotlowing work:

1, Please obtain a soil sampLe from
area. ThiE Eanple should be analyued

sanple
for fPEg and BEElt.
nple and bave thisve this

be nost cost effecti
advanced in the d

are.a.

2. Please detail what will be
Renember, these EoLls d€t€cted
concentration during the STLC (WET) test. Therefore.

250

l s .

soi ls
be
and

Sincerely,

fur^!4 [4 U%.-
Barney DI. Chan
Hazardous l.taterials Special.ist

U. Bowen, VCI, 295 t39th Ave., gan L,eandro, cA
Chan, files up690lteg

e4571c :



aLArvlEDA COUNTY
.HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY

June 24, L996
strD # 5506

I{r. Frederlck Bashaw
I{oose Lodge #324
690 Hegenberger Rd.
Oalcland eA 94621

iloxICE OP VIOIAEIOII

Ret Request for Eeahnlcal neports f,or oose Lo ge #324,
Eegenberger Rd., Oakla[d CA 9/t621

Dear l{r. Bashaw: 
'

Iten 3 , I believe, wag resolved by your contractor. I
inforned that although vent ilnes ioi adaitlonal tanks
onsite, there was no evidence that additional underground
existed at the ELte. Ilopefully, tlrLs conclusion wlil be

our. office requested speclfic docunents pertaining to the removal
of the 1o,Ooo gallon gisoline tank at th-e above riferenced eLte.
EncLosed, pleaEe find a copy of this 1etter. you were rebuested
to provide the requested reports by Novenber 1, 1995. To da.te,
our offi.ce has not receLved the reguested infornation. I woulil
Iike to reiterate the requLrernents and update you on currbnt
legisLation whlch nay affect your site investilation.

IlgT 1 requested a fornal .tlnk closure report. This repoft ls
stiJ.I reguired in lts entirety. your conlractor should'bb able
to suppl.y you with a copy ot ttris report. To expedite thfs,
pLease -have your contractor 6end a copy of thls ieport aireitty to
this off ice, to ny attentidn.

Iten ? requested a work plan for the determinatl_on of the extent
of soil and groundwater iontarnlnation. An additional soif sanple
was requested to be taken beneath the forruer dispenser. ihe"e
thlngs are still requJ.red, however, the decision- whether I
groundwater_ well (s) are necessary will be put on hotd dep$ndlng
on the resuLtE of the soil and gioundwater- investlgation-. Such
need will be baseid on the risk posed by the residuil soil and
groundwater contamination. Thts is consLstent wLth the
recomnendations of the Larrrrence Llvermore National Laboratory
( {,L,Uf.) report on how to handle typicat petroleum undergrottnd- Ieak
site,s. our office encourages the- use oi tenrporary sit6
asseEsment tools Euch as the Geoprobes, ttydropuncir, cpT etc.
prior to installing pernanent nonitoriirg ile[i.

R0+ r09
SERV|CES

( D
I

ENVIRONIUIENTAL H
ENVIRONMENTAL
I131 Harbor Bay Part\a,ay
Alameda, CA 94502{577
(510) 5676700

sted
tankE

ln the underground tank ilosurE'report.
ted



Mr. Frederick Basha$
690 Heqenberger Rd.
strD # s505
June 24 ,  1996
Page 2.

Iten 4 requested that an Unauthorized Leak Report (UtR) be

Bo* l05

r+ports
S'ailure

You are again reguested to subnit the requested reports
(excluding the uI-,R) wl.thin 30 days or by ituty 26, L9s6.

you are rerninded, this is a f,ornal reguest for technica]
pursuant to the California Water code, Section L3267 (bl .
to subrnit the requested reports may subject you to civit
LiabiJ. i ty.

You may contact ne at (510)
questions .

Sincerel-y,
A /1 11

f,vrAna,, M LllAa-

Barney U. Chan
HazardouB Iqaterials Specialist

567-6765 shoul-d you have any

753 Peralta Ave., sancc :  M .

G .

Bowen, VCI of California,
cA 94577

Coleman, f i les

Lea$dro.

NOV69OHeg



ALAMEDACOUNTY o
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AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agoncy Director

o
DEPARTMENT OF

RotoS
SHAHID, DIRECTOR

AL HEALTH

October 20, 1995
strD # 5506

!8. Frederick Bashav
lifoose Lodge #324
590 Eegenberger Rd.
Oakland CA,9462L

State Water Control Board
Division of Water Programs

UST Overslght Program
11 Harbor Bay Parkway

cA 94502S577
(510) 567-6700

or both

to
on.

I,€r nequest for Eeahnlcql Beporta for Usose lp,,,,,,,,,,,,,,49e #32{r .6
EggeDD€rger nd., OalEIrDal cjA 91621

Dear ldr. Bashaw:

our office has recelved copies of the analytical reEults
goi.I and groundwater samples taken fron the underground
rernoval at the above site. These results were provided
offLce by vcl, llr. Merlin Bowen. The results indicate
has been a release of qasoline, therefore, a soil and
investigation lrlll be required at this site. You are
contact a reputable consultant to aid you in your inv

our
t there

Your site has been transferred the Locat OversiEht ('roe1
and you have recently been sdnt a l{otice of Requirement
ReinburEe inforrning you of this obJ,igation.

In order to facilitate the aubsurface investiEation at site,
our offiee requests that you subnit ylthin 30 il,tyg or lry
22,. L995 the folloll1nq docunents:

1. A tanlr closure report which details the tank removal
activLties, ine1udee all analytical results uith chain of custody
documentation, site nap indication the location of all
coples of the manifest for the tank and copies of any
dlsposal receipts;

Ies ,

2. Provide a work plan for thg deternination of the
soil and groundr ate,r contamination. Ul-tlnatel-y,
monitoring well(s) will be required to determine the
any. caused by the release of gasoline. You should also
the additional soil sampling heneath the former fuel dis

3. Either provide evidence of the absence of any additio
tankE at tbe site or provJ.de a tank closure application f the
renoval of any additional tanks; and

4. Blclosed you vill find an Unauthorized Leak Report,
P1ease subnit this report completed and in its entirety
offlce withir 10 alaya or by uov€nber t, 1995.



l'[r. Frederick Bashalt
690 Hegenberger Rd.
stID # 5506
october 20, 1995
Page 2.

Ehis is a formal request for technical reports pursuant to the
California Water Code, Section 1326?(b). failuie to subnit the
requested reports rnay subject you to civil liability,

You may contact rne at (510) 567 -67 65 should you have any
questions.

Sincerely,
r '  /7 '

fut"n.- ou'(A\a-
'  - f

Barney l,l.' Chan
llazardous Materials Specialist

cc: lit. Bolten, VCI of California, 753 Peralta Ave. I San l"eandro,
cA 94577

G. Colernan, files

rep69 OHeg


